From: Connolly,lan [mailto:ian.connolly@westmercia.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 06 December 2017 15:03

To: Hornsby, Graham <graham.hornsby@balfourbeatty.com>

Cc: Hemblade, Rob <Rob.Hemblade @balfourbeatty.com>

Subject: RE: B4214 Tenbury Road Bromyard - Porthouse Farm Development

Graham,

Thanks for sending me the speed data, which | must admit is quite a bit higher than |
would have expected.

In the light of this | could only support a reduction to 30mph if the order is
accompanied by significant traffic calming to reduce these speeds to a more
acceptable level. | would be more supportive of a reduction to 40mph were that to be
considered.

While it is a potential duplication of efforts, as and when the development to the
western side of the highway happens it may be worth considering a further reduction
to 30mph then as the environment will be significantly different and a lower limit may
be more suitable.

Kind regards

lan Connolly

Traffic Management Advisor
Warwickshire Police & West Mercia Police
Safer Roads Team

Tel: 01432 347299

Mob: 07977 267798
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